

Meeting Location:

ST 107

**2001 Third Street Norco, CA.
92860**



Thursday, May 23rd, 2019

2:00PM-4:00PM

Senate Meeting

Contact Number: (951) 372-7007

www.norcocollege.edu/asnc

**Associated Students of Norco College
Senate Meeting`fr43**

- I. Call to Order: **2:08 PM**
- II. Pledge of Allegiance:
- III. Roll Call: **Ended at 2:09 PM**
ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero
President of the Associated Students of Norco College -- Autumn Parra
Vice President of Administration -- Nathaniel Ilo
Vice President of Finance -- Shawn Schoen
Vice President of Campus Activities -- Aimee Sarai Nuñez
Vice President of Campus Relations -- Rudy Castellanos
Vice President of Campus Organizations -- M.K. Peña
Senator of administration- Sarah Gadalla
Senator of administration- Ana Hernandez
Senator of administration- Amber Lall
Senator of finance- Francisco Fernandez
Senator of finance- Raul Almeida
Senator of activities- David Chaney
Senator of activities- Teresa Chihuahua
Senator of relations- Abraham Melgarejo
Senator of relations- Damien Saelak
Senator of organization- Tajza Chatman
Senator of organization- Angelica Calderon
- IV. Approval of Minutes: (May 16th, 2019)
Motion: Aimee
Second: Sarah
Approved Unanimously
- XI. Announcements/Comments from the Public

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

V. Old Business:

VI. New Business.

Sen.5.23.01 Master Plan Showcase

Motion Author: Donald Zarate

(Action Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will vote on funding up to \$140 to the DNC Club. Students will have the opportunity to learn and provide feedback on the Facilities Master Plan to be completed by 2030.

Donald: We were planning to have two different events to talk about the Facilities Master Plan to be completed by 2030. However, we ended up cancelling one of them since we didn't get enough feedback and we couldn't attract enough people. The request is to reimburse for snacks that were provided but instead of \$140, we will only need \$90.

Nathaniel: The event has already passed, and this is a reimbursement?

Donald: Yes.

President: Where should we take this out of?

Edwin: ICC?

President: I would like to amend this line item to read Fund Upto \$100 from 92305 (ICC Collaborations) or 92199 (Executive Contingencies) for Media Showcase and Master Plan Showcase.

Approved by Consensus

Voting: Approved Unanimously

Sen.5.23.02 Ratification of the Updated ASNC Bylaws

Motion Author: Edwin Romero

(Action Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will vote on Ratifying the changes made to the ASNC Bylaws.

Motion: Nathaniel

Second: Teresa

Edwin: The bylaws were updated and were e-mailed out to you. Please look over them. One is PDF and one is Word document.

Edwin: Lounge hours were removed with the help of your votes. If you run for a position, you may not run for it again in the future. In the Elections Code, Candidates must remain 20 feet away from voting booths. Candidates must not use ASNC boards for campaigning unless permitted. ASNC Advisor must appoint a Elections commissioner IF VP of Administration is unavailable due to student availability.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

Sen.5.23.03 Feedback on the library

Motion Author: Damon Nance

(Discussion Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will give feedback on the library.

Motion: Aimee

Second: Amber

Damon: Thank you for letting me come and talk to all of you. Read to Succeed was a great event and packed with people today. It was an amazing finale for our book of depression. I am concerned that we may not have a space for it anymore. CSS 217 is going to be refurbished and since a lot of things are going to be taking place in that room, I am concerned about Read to Succeed. I wanted to come to ASNC to see if we can partner up since you are the voice of our students. I want to see if you can provide your input and feedback to see what can we do for the library. We have a Library Discussion Club now as well. We should do a survey like we did last year, to get more feedback, since last year it led to an extension of hours with the resolution.

Ana: Could we use the CSS Upper Lounge instead?

Damon: I would be up for it, but it is really noisy. I hope I am not raising any false alarms, but it is a concern. I am really passionate about it.

President: I will definitely bring it up, I will email the chair.

MK: I suggest talking to Dr. Lee and Ana since they are also addressing these concerns.

**Sen.5.23.04 Funding for DNCC's media Spectrum Event and Master Plan Showcase
Event**

Motion Author: DNC Club

(Action Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will vote on the DNC club request funds from ASNC to assist in two events. Both events are aimed towards educating the student body and interacting with the campus. The club will require \$140 for both events; \$100 for snacks and \$40 for a bulletin board UNLESS one can be provided on campus for both events.

Tabled

Approved by Consensus.

IX. ASNC Advisor Report

Edwin: The chancellor is visiting at noon on the 30th, next Thursday. It is highly recommended to go since Tuesday's Board of Trustees meeting was very eventful. Students were upset since \$24 million was to be given to Foster Youth and Veterans for

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

housing but since the chancellor didn't approve. Then, they went to the Board of Trustees meeting to express their concern. They are making a new webpage for the event's calendar.

The new printer is \$7,000 and has multiple new features. Is there any suggestions for ASNC for next year?

Sarah: I think learning the bylaws are important.

Abraham: We should learn to get to know each other during the summer.

Francisco: All senators should be trained right away.

Sarah: Events should be promoted better.

X. Executive/Committee Reports

Administration: No report.

Finance: If there is anyone who needs training for this committee for next year, I can help.

Activities: We made the time sheet for each hour of NOMU and everyone's specific roles. Set up starts at 10AM so please do not be late. It is mandatory to where your NOMU shirts.

Relations: Please pick up your NOMU shirts and pictures for banquet are due next Sunday.

Organizations: Thank you for your help and support.

President: We have lost by 5 points for the new Kinesiology building. I have the ASNC banquet invitations and we will have one van for transportation. Now, about the Student Services Fee. Thank you to Abraham for representing Norco College. Dr. Isaac told Dr. Mills that he did not feel comfortable with the representation that Norco got for the fee votes so he did not want to move forward with it, but little did he know, that it was the highest representation at Norco College. Thanks to our Student Representative, Jacob who changed Dr. Isaac's mind but we only have until next Wednesday to prepare a presentation to present to the Chancellor's Cabinet. A final vote will happen on June 11th. Please show some support for Abraham. Thank you for letting me serve as your ASNC president.

Summer Advantage Workgroup- Teresa, MK

Did not attend.

Curriculum Committee- Francisco

Francisco: New small business- ADT

Grants Committee- David

Did not attend.

Program Review- Damien

Did not attend.

Academic Senate- Angelica

Did not attend.

XI. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

XIII. Adjournment: 4:08 PM

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.